Dr Abida Ayesha

Assistant Professor

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: abida.ayesha@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Dr Abida Ayesha is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Dr Abida Ayesha has a PhD in (Tesol/Applied Linguistics). Dr. Dr Abida Ayesha has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUML, NUML

PhD in (Tesol/Applied Linguistics) University of Glasgow , United Kingdom	2016 - 2020
MPhil in English Linguistics	2009 - 2012
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
Master in English Linguistics & Literature	2004 - 2005
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2022
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Lecturer	2011 - 2016
Northern Border University , Northern Border University	
Lecturer	2006 - 2010